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The following questions have been asked and answered by the Engineer.

Thank you,
Ruth Burleson Garigen/Btiyer
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PLANNING DEPARTMENT

1. Comment - Are Bidders to include removal and resetting of the HVAC condensing unit
for installation of dimpled 30mil membrane to building foundation?

Response — No, the AC unit is between the proposed border curb and the existing
building in the area where there will be #57 stone.

2 Comment - Drawing 4 - Permeable Paving Detail PICP Pavement Adjacent To Building:
Please clarify approximate height of dimpled 30mil membrane from building

foundation to subgrade of #4 stone.

Response - From the bottom of the #4 stone base to the top of concrete permeable
paver is approximately 15 inches high.

3. Comment - Drawing 4 Permeable Paving Detail PICP Pavement: Are Bidders to include
geotextile filtration fabric as shown by this detail?

Response - No, Geotextile Fabric is not required on this project.
4. Comment - Can you provide the Geo Report?

Response - Yes, see attachment.



5. Comment — Do they want No.87 stone or No. 89 stone?

Response - #87 stone is preferred, but the specifications will allow #89 stone if #87
stone is not locally available.

6. Comment — What area’s require soldier course?
Response -Solider course is required along the building face and border curb.

7. Comment — Are the specs on the Dimpled Membrane, Expansion Material, Weed
Barrier, & Impermeable Liner?

Response -A. Dimpled Membrane- not required
B. Expansion Material-%"x 6”flat expansion, joint material-charcoal color.
C. Weed Barrier- Polypropylene Grade ultimate 20year life.
D. Impermeable Liner- 30 mil/PSC liner w/803 nonwoven protective
geotextile.

8. Please see revised unit price form which is attached.

We trust the above responses adequately address the comments you provided. If you have
any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
DDC ENGINEER

e

Eric Sanford, PE,
Principal / Director of Municipal Services



